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Hi,

On behalf of the Catholic Diocese of Christchurch (further submitter # 262) | have reviewed Decision-Appendix 3-71-MEDU-Panel Edits. | note that there is
atypo in the Designation Schedule for Sacred Heart Primary School within the designation site identifier. The school is named as ‘Scared Heart Primary
School, Timaru rather than ‘Sacred Heart Primary School’. This typo needs to be rectified so the site identifier lists the school as ‘Sacred Heart Primary
School, Timaru’.

Can you please let me know if this clerical error will be rectified.

Many thanks

Lara Stace on behalf of the Catholic Diocese of Christchurch

=

Lara Stace
Principal Resource Management Planner

H
From: PDP
Sent: Tuesday, 3 February 2026 6:20 pm
To: PDP
Subject: Timaru Proposed District Plan - Hearings Panel Minute 53 - Issue of Draft Decision Report and Directions for Technical
Review
Kia ora

The Hearings Panel for the Timaru Proposed District Plan have issued Minute 53 “Issue of Draft Decision Report and Directions for
Technical Review” available on the Timaru District Council website here.

Draft Decision information may be viewed on the TDC website here.

For any further information on the PDP and the process to date please visit www.timaru.govt.nz/pdp.

Regards| Nga mihi

Timaru District Council | PO Box 522 | Timaru 7940
P: 03687 7200 | W: www.timaru.govt.nz
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